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There bave been xnany kind reiccbranccs of
pastors by their congregatioxîs during the p:îst
fcw vvelzs. Best ofall the rcsults of icli good-
will tokens, no rmaster Iîow trilling, la the en-
couragenient that tlsey bring to the often dis-
couroged worker, as an assurance of the sym-
pathy of those among wbom hoe lssbors.

The I1. -M. The rcceipts for IL. M. Fund, in the
Fnd. Maritimie Provinces for the first nine

rnonths of the curreut church ycar, up te 1 Fcb.,
were 80,174 as against 86,7GI5 for the correspond-
ing period of lust ycar, a falling off of $591. lu the
W»est at the same date in the present ycarthe
rccipts wvere $25,718, as ngainst $29,361 at the cor
respending date last year, a deerease, of $3,6f3.

Reqealred for IlThe General Assembly askzs the
El. M1., IWest. Chureli for $78,000 te, meet thc
necessities of H. M. %vork in the West for the
current year. Shallitbe fortliconxing? Lastycar
about $71,000 -%vas given, but $10,000 of lb was
ini response te a special appeal in April. Thîis
appcal cannot lie repcatcd. If the money ls ixot
forthicoming, missionaries musti]ose part of their
salary and extension must stop. And if we fall
bchind settiement, eau we catch Up inter? No.
Wbat wiIl Manitoba itself do? AUl it ean; but
with 3 buslieis of wlieat selling for $1 there, is net,
mucli money lu thecerop for the fariner. To sue-
ceed, our giving must be general and generous."

Frenchi Two nîarked, evcnts in French wroric
Té!rk. wcere reccntly celebratcd lu Montreal.
On Sabbath 2 Pcb., wvas oeued a new Frenchi
Cbvrcli in the Point St. Charles district wvhere a
most successful Mission School lias been carricd
on for two ,cars. It Nvill be a centre of liglit iu
that district of the city. The pastor is 11ev. Mr.
Buffa. The other -%vas the induction of 11ev. C.
E. Amaron, iu St. Johrns Churchi, the oldest, and
leading, French Protestant Clxurch lu the city.
The fact that the induction took place iu their
beautiful new building now nearing completion,
gave added interest to the occasion.

The French The receipts of the French Evan-
Fund. gelization Fuind for the ilrst ciglit

iiionths ef the current cecclesiastical ycuir, wvere
only ?5,389, as against $8,903 for tbe correspond-
ing period of the previeus year, a falling off of
83,5,84, wvehl ou te one-baif.

The year began lst May, 1895, -%vith a small
balance on hand, but unlebs there is a unitcd,
carncst and vigorous effort, there wvlhl be a large
balance on the othcr side when the books close
lst May, two, montlis hience.

The work lins net falcun off lu its needs. Our
French Canadianr countrymen need the Gospel as
lnuch as ever they did. Obligations have been
iucurred wlîich, as loyal churcli iembers and
Christians, we must meet. Nor lias the wvork
fallen off lu its success. The lcavening power of
the Gospel is seen in maany Nvays.

Il.31.Fledi'Thcse fields are lu N.S., N.B3., Ont.
EaM2t,& West. '4îîd( Que., as weli as on the prai-
ries andin lue Uic ounitains of the far Nvcst.
The farinecr and ranchcr, the miner and rallroad.
or, the lunîberman and flshcrman, are conncctcd
wltlî thcm; and we are endcavorlng te tech
thcse people and their ciiIlrcn to fear God and
kcep Ris commandmcuts. Ami could the Chiurcîx
sec theprogress made and the gocxl donc, and
wvitness thc graritude of the people, thcre woiild
bc ample compensation for lier sacrifices.

-Dr. Robcrtisou.

Nelireiber ls sketched lu thc Mian. Col.
i1. 31. Fild. Journal, by iMr. A. E. Camp, as
260 miles long b3' 4 ft. 8 iu. ide, the widtx of
the raiiway track. There are 19 C.P.R. stations
lu this distance, including flag stations. Many
of txein lhave but feiv people, thiough at most of
thein the maissionary holds service, ncarly al
the religlous instruction the people get. The
four principal stations are, Nepigon, with 100
men, women and eilîdren, or, încluding adja-
cent Indian rcscrv-e, 200; Rossport 70, Selireiber
400, and White River 80. Tlie-,e figures include
both ]Protestant aîîd Rom-an Catiiolie.

Schreiber " ls a railway town of some 400
Station. inhiabitants, ncstiiig lu a little nook

lu thc mnountains and rocks, about a mile froni
the lake shore. We liane a beautifully flnislied
clîurch, scating about 75. We hold services here
fortnightly. Iu the evening the churcli is
crowded. The Sabbathis are very inuch brolken
up, and whecn men, as we believe, oughit te, be
attcnding the bouse of God, thcy have te be out
on the. road. Whcen Nvli we have a botter under-
standing as te Sabbath observance, or whcuei will
t'aie Sabbath lav whichl we clain te have, lie
botter enforccd. On the mnlole it is a quiet,
moral place, and bue people are extremely klnd
hearted."ý-A. E. Canzp.

Ilesult" in the The effeet of Christian w'ork on
NÇorth-West. the North.West lias been most

uxarked. Everywhere cast of the ]lockzies bhc
Sabbath is as well kept as !il Ontarie. Life and
property are respected l ail bbc land. While
the population increased 153 p. c. between 1881
and 1891, the actual number of convictions lu
àlanitoba decreased. If farther west bbc con-
ditions are neot se satisfactory, the Churches are
iargely te blaxme. The moral condition is, hew-
éver, rapidly changing for the better.

-Dr. Robertson.

The foilowing mission fields lu Kamloops Pres
byteiry are supplied mithl missionaries: Donald,
Reveîstoke, RaiNelson, Rossland, JKettle
River, Okanagan, Vernon, Spallumicen.,
Shusivap, Nicola Valley, A.shcroft, and Ques-
nelle. Tliese mission fields comprise forty-bhree,
preacbing stations.
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